

Marcotte, Frank J.

From: Jones, Steven D.
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Marcotte, Frank J.
Subject: FW: Temporary Frequency assignments for RadioMap demonstration in Laurel, MD on Sept 21, 2016

On 9/16/16, 12:25 PM, "Schuette, Jason (contr-sto)"

<jason.schuette.ctr@darpa.mil> wrote:

>Steve,

>

>I have discussed this with Dr. Evans (DARPA RadioMap Program Manager).

>Please advise whatever you need from him to obtain the necessary
>frequency clearances he is prepared to provide. Specifically, the use
>of the two DoD channels in support of the JHU/APL one-day
>demonstration of the RadioMap system on September 21, 2016.

>

>Center frequency: 325.00000000 MHz, 1.2 MHz bandwidth.

>

>Center frequency: 384.00000000 MHz, 1.2 MHz bandwidth.

>

>DARPA concurs that the use of these frequencies are necessary for a
>successful demonstration. If you have any further questions please
>don't hesitate to call.

>Regards,

>Jason

>

>Jason Schuette (DARPA-STO)

>Program SETA/TACDEMOS/Transitions

>NIPR: jason.schuette.ctr@darpa.mil

>SIPR: jason.schuette@darpa.smil.mil

>JWICS: jason.schuette.ctr@darpa.ic.gov

>DARPA/STO Desk: (703) 526-2040

>DARPA/mobile (571) 447-8708

>Office/mobile (252) 626-6228